

CH HOA Board meeting 05/23/18

Meeting called to order 7:30pm at Brian Tippet's home

Attendees: Paul Johnson, Rick Simms, Frank Clark, Pepper Abbott, Ginny Wilson. Brian Tippet

Absent: Benji Larance

President – Jeff Kienan going stage 4 prostate Anderson in Texas

- Steigerwald willing to have picnic (Rick will check with them)
- 

Secretary

- Paypal dues
- 4<sup>th</sup> of July evite

VP

Treasury

- 60 paid out of 90 (\$4500)
- \$12,600 cash in the bank

Architecture

- One fence request;

Social

- Look at dates for kids night out.

4<sup>th</sup> of July

- Get list of volunteers & costs for 2017 events
- Paul will arrange the fire engine
- Pepper - Cookies
- Navarre – 1 Dutch Creek finish
- Paul – tables, coolers, lemonade
- Brian – kids' drinks
- Car show end of the parade (Ginny)

Picnic – August 25th

- Get list of volunteers & costs for 2017 events
- Will discuss next meeting

Directory – in process. Pepper gathering names; Barb formatting.

Cyndi Simms heading up the committee to redo the covenants. Cyndi, Frank, Tanya & Brian. Next meeting June 18<sup>th</sup>.

Arapahoe county code red – verify contact information.

Next meeting July 11<sup>th</sup> – Rick's house.

Adjourned – 9:30 pm